
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

AMENDED CALENDAR
Judge S. James Otero

Western Division - Spring Street Courthouse
 Courtroom 1, Second Floor

312 North Spring Street
 Los Angeles, California 90012

Date: Monday, October 17, 2016 

Deputy Clerk: Victor Cruz  Law Clerks: Matthew Samuels
Court Recorder: Carol Zurborg   Nadine Tan

 Ryan Murguia

1. CV 16-04388 SJO (GJSx) Juan Briseno v. Tawa Supermarket, Inc., et al

Complaint for Injunctive Relief and Damages for Violation Of: 1. American’s
with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §12131 et seq.; 2. California’s Unruh Civil
Rights Act, Cal Civ. Code §§ 51 -52 et seq.; 3. California’s Disabled Persons
Act, Cal Civ. Code §54 et seq.; 4. California’s Unfair Competition Act, Cal Bus
& Prof Code § 17200, et seq. 5. Negligence filed 06/17/16; jury demand; ADR

SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 17, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m.

Jason J Kim Gregory F Hurley 
John Yunhwan Kim Michael J Chilleen
Thomas B Yoo Sheppard Mullin Richter
Roland Au and Hampton LLP
So. Cal. Equal Access Group 650 Town Center Drive 4th Floor 
101 South Western Avenue 2nd Floor Costa Mesa, CA 92626-1993 
Los Angeles, CA 90004 714-513-5100 
213-252-8008 Fax: 714-513-5130 
Fax: 213-252-8009 GHurley@sheppardmullin.com
pasc800@gmail.com MChilleen@sheppardmullin.com
jkim.calawyer@yahoo.com
scalequalaccess@yahoo.com
scalequalaccess@yahoo.com
scalequalaccess@yahoo.com
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2. CV 16-04526 SJO (JEMx) Hudson P. Davis Inc. v K.O.O. Construction, Inc. et

al

Complaint on Miller Act Payment Bond ( 40 U.S.C. §3131)AND PROMPT
Payment Act (31 U.S.C. §3901) Filed: 06/22/2016; Jury Demand: Plaintiff

SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 17, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m.

REQUEST for Default Judgment against Plaintiff K.O.O. Construction, Inc., Entered:
10/11/2016

Murray M Helm , Jr Michael J Timpane 
Law Offices of Murray M Helm Jr Salamirad Morrow Timpane
550 West C Street Suite 1155 & Dunn LLP
San Diego, CA 92101 One Sansome Street Suite 3500 
619-234-6744 San Francisco, CA 94104 
Fax: 619-234-6860 415-946-8991 
psestak@helmlaw.com Fax: 415-946-8993

mt@smtdlaw.com 

Edward R Stepans
Salamirad Morrow Timpane 
and Dunn LLP
1999 Harrison Street Suite 660
Oakland, CA 94612-3584
510-907-3245
Fax: 510-285-6052
es@smtdlaw.com 



AMENDED Calendar of Honorable S. James Otero
Monday, October 17, 2016 
Page 3
3. CV 16-06108 SJO (AGRx) Allstate Insurance Company v. Kia Motors America,

Inc.

TRANSFERRED IN: Formerly Case Number: 2:16-cv-01221-MMD-NJK, from
District of Nevada. 

Complaint for Federal Trademark Infringement; Federal False Designation of
Origin and Unfair Competition; State Deceptive Trade Practices; and Common
Law Trademark Infringement filed  06/02/2016. Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 17, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m.

Garret A. Leach, P.C. Kevin James Minnick 
Megan M New Lance A Etcheverry 
Robin A McCue Skadden Arps Slate Meagher
Kirkland & Ellis LLP and Flom LLP 
300 North LaSalle Street 300 South Grand Avenue Suite 3400
Chicago, IL 60654 Los Angeles, CA 90071
(312) 862 - 2000 213-687-5000
gleach@kirkland.com Fax: 213-687-5600 
megan.new@kirkland.com kevin.minnick@skadden.com 
robin.mccue@kirkland.com lance.etcheverry@skadden.com 

Sierra Elizabeth
Kirkland and Ellis LLP
333 South Hope Street
Los Angeles, CA 90071
213-680-8543
Fax: 213-680-8500
sierra.elizabeth@kirkland.com 
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4. CR 14-00546 SJO: U.S.A. v. (7) Ayda Kachineh (BOND)

18 U.S.C. § 1349 Conspiracy to Commit Bank Fraud (1) 
18 U.S.C. §§ 1344(2), 2 Bank Fraud, Aiding and Abetting and Causing an Act
to Be Done (9-11) 

SENTENCING: October 17, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m.

David Kowal, AUSA Shaun Khojayan
213-894-2434          Shaun Khojayan and Associates PLC 
David.Kowal@usdoj.gov 555 West Fifth Street 31st Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90013
310-927-5885
Fax: 310-274-6211
shaun@khojayan.com
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5. CV 09-07335 SJO (MANx): Alfredo M. Lopez, et al., v. American Express Bank,

FSB, et al.,

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT (seeking injunction and damages) for Violation
of TILA 15 U.S.C. 1601 et seq and Breach of Implied Covenant of Good Faith
and Fair Dealing filed 10/8/09.  Jury Demand.  Not ADR.

MOTION HEARINGS SET AT 10:00 a.m.
MOTION for Settlement Approval of Final Approval of Amended Class Action
Settlement filed by Plaintiffs Lauren R Greene, Alfredo M Lopez. [ECF # 144] 
MOTION for Attorney Fees , Reimbursement of Costs and Plaintiff Incentive
Awards filed by Plaintiffs Lauren R Greene, Alfredo M Lopez [ECF #143]

Michael D. Braun David W Moon 
Braun Law Group PC Julia B Strickland 
10680 W Pico Blvd Ste 280 Stephen J Newman 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 Stroock & Stroock and Lavan LLP
310-836-6000 2029 Century Park East Suite 1800  
Fax: 310-836-6010 Los Angeles, CA 90067-3086 
service@braunlawgroup.com 310-556-5800

Fax: 310-556-5959 
Matthew Zevin dmoon@stroock.com
Stanley Law Group jstrickland@stroock.com
10021 Willow Creek Road Suite 200 snewman@stroock.com
San Diego, CA 92131
619-235-5306
Fax: 815-377-8419
mzevin@aol.com 

Andrew S Kierstead
Andrew S Kierstead Law Offices
1001 SW 5th Avenue Suite 1100
Portland, OR 97204
508-224-6246
Fax: 508-224-4356

John M Koenig
Law Office of John Koenig
274 South Westgate Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90049
310-472-2124
johnkoeniglaw@roadrunner.com
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Marc R Stanley
Martin Woodward
Stanley Law Group
6116 North Central Expresway Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75205
214-443-4300
Fax: 214-443-0358 
marcstanley@mac.com
mwoodward@stanleylawgroup.com

Matthew J Zevin
Stanley Law Group
10021 Willow Creek Road Suite 200
San Diego, CA 92131
619-235-5306
Fax: 815-377-8419
mzevin@aol.com 

Peter N Wasylyk
Peter N Wasylyk Law Offices
1307 Chalkstone Ave
Providence, RI 02908
401-831-7730
Fax: 401-861-6064

Roger L Mandel
Lackey Hershman LLP
3102 Oak Lawn Avenue Suite 777
Dallas, TX 75219
214-560-2232
Fax: 214-560-2203
rlm@lhlaw.net


